New Mexico QOil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTED, NEW MEXICD

Janusry 28, 1959

Chaco 011 Company
Dox 8264

Albuquercue, ./ew exico
Centlemer.:

Your Company drilled a well ’nown as the #{Santa Fe Paeific
RoR. located in Tnit &, JSection 20-2@7-9W. Our last report
on this well was a (-103 [filed 11-7-57 indicating (i was
shut dowrn waiting on weather.

Will you please submit Form C-105, Well Record, on this well
80 that we may complete our jiles. n the event the well is

temporarily abondoned please fiie 2 ctatus report so tRat we iy

know the present status of the well.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Jistrict #3
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